Tracy Malo

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 9:54 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do nat click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

ﬁ

Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd
Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order 112-3433201-0736220112-8960169-3348217112-6914960-
number 4357822

Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Auburn Water Pollution Control Department
Deliver to 2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

Items in
4
order
Total $366.98

Approved items



Tracz Malox —

From: Amazon.com <auto-confirm@amazon.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 8:42 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your Amazon.com order of "Twisted X Men's 12" Western..." and 5 more items.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

El :

Hello Tracy Maloy,

Thank you for shopping with us. We'll send a confirmation once your order
has been approved by your business. Your order details are indicated
below. If you would like to view the status of your order or make any
changes to it, please visit Your Orders on Amazon.com.

Your purchase has been divided into 3 orders.

This order is placed on behalf of City of Auburn.

Order Confirmation

Your estimated delivery date is:
April 23 - Thursday, April 24 (depending on approval)

Iﬁ Order submitted for approval

Your order will be sent to:

Auburn Water Pollution Control Department
AUBURN, IN

United States

Your shipping speed:
Standard Shipping

Order #
112-3433201-0736220

View or manage order



Your guaranteed delivery date is:
Friday, April 18 (depending on approval}

[ Order submitted for approval

Your order wilt be sent to:

Auburn Water Pollution Control Department
AUBURN, IN

United States

Your shipping speed:

: elivery in fewer trips to your address

Order #
112-6914960-4357822

View or manage order

Valgus Commercial Grade Stainless St...
Sold by Valgus

Condition: New

Qty : 1

$94.90

SIKA Sikaflex Construction Sealant -...

Misc.
Bk Soid by Amazon.com Services, [nc
: Condition: New
Qty: 2
$9.99
Order Total: $114.88

The payment details of your transaction can be found on the order invoice.

To learn more about ordering, go to Ordering from Amazon.com.

If you want more information or need more assistance, go to Help.

[x] ¢




All +  Enter keyword or product number

Clothing, Shoes & Jewelry > Men @ Shoes ' Boots » Western

Visit the Twisted X Store

Twisted X Men's 12" Western
Work Boot, Round Toe

4.4 {64} | Search this page

Price: $199.90
FREE Returns

J Buying muitiple items? Build a basket

Size:

10

Color: Distressed Saddle & Denim

==r=i

Size Chart

Product details

Fabric type 100% Leather
Sole material Rubber

Shaft circumference 37.68inches
Outer material Rubber

Country of Origin China

About this item

« Full-grain ieather vamp and 12" shaft.

+ UToe

+ Double-stitched pull tabs.

« Air-mesh lined shaft for improved breathability.
« Taped interior seams for added comfort.

Report an issue with this product or seller

New on Amazon: KIKO Milano

leonic makeup designed in Italy Shoap now

Buy it with
Total price: $359.89
+ Add both to Cart
One of these items ships soaner than the
other,
This item: Twisted X Men's 12" Twisted X Men's 12" Western Show detaits
Western Work Boot, Round Toe work Boot, Square Toe Alloy Toe

$199.90
FREE Returns

FREE delivery May 6 - 27 for Prime
members

Deliver to WPC - Auburn
46706

Qty: 1
Add to Cart
Buy Now

B Secure transaction

Sold by DealRise and Fulfilled by
Amazon,

Return policy:

30-day refund/replacement

] Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Add to List

Other sellers on Amazon

New & Used (4) from $80.59
FREE delivery for Prime members

$199% Caiman Print & Bomber, 10.5 EE I \/J WK ’:&;Gk_(? g b'{_
159 o R =
oV Qu\enlnr\ @c&h\tgf

4 stars and above sponoci g



Delivering to Avburn 46 Home & Kitchen ~  percolator+coffee+ pot+electric

Amazon Home Shop by Room Discower Shop by Style Home Décor Furniture Kitchen & Dining Bed & Bath

(_shop now

Home & Kitchen * Kitehen & Dining * Dining & Entertaining » Dinnerware & Serveware * Teapots & Coffee Servers » Coffee Uins

Valgus Commercial Grade
Stainless Steel 80-Cup 12L
Percolate Coffee Urn Coffee
Maker with Automatic
Temperature Control Hot
Water Urn for Parties,
Office, Wedding and

Catering Events
Visit the Valgus Store

44 44 ratings
31 3990
FREE Returns
Coupon:lF Apply $20 couwpon  Terms

Get a $80 Amazon Gift Card instantly upon
approval for the Amazon Store Card. No annual fee

Sire: 120
202.9 Ounces | | 121
$99.90 $139.50
Roll over image to zoom in \
5417 Ounces | | 676.3 Ounces |
1 $149.90 $164.95
| 18136 7 Count)
Brand Valgus
Color silver
Product 9,050 x 9.05"W x 19"H
Dimensions
Special keep warm
Feature
Coffee Percolator
Maker Type
Capacity Materiak
12 Liters Stainless Steel
Wattage Voltage
1500 watts 320 Volts

About this item

* LONG-LASTING USE: The commercial coffee
urn features food grade 304 5/S body and
304 S/s filter basket, which resist dents, is
sturdy and easy to clean.No paper filter
needed.

+ COMMERCIAL USE: Commercial coffee
makers are great for meetings or large
gatherings to quickly serve a crowd with
plenty of coffee. 1500W/110-120V, fast

Garden & Gutdoor Home Improvemnent
Sponsored
prime
R

Enjoy fast, free delivery,
exclusive deals, and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with fast, free delivery

$1 3990

FREE Returns

EREE delivery Wednesday, April
16

Or Prime members get FREE
delivery Sunday, April 13. Order
within 10 hrs 4 mins. Joipn Prime

Delivering to Auburn 46706 -
Update location

In Stock

Quantity: 1

Add to Cart
Buy Now

Ships frem  Amazen

Sold by Valgus

Returns 30-day
refund/replacement

Support Product support
included

W See more

Add a Protection Plan:

[ 3-Year Protection Plan for
$2399

| 4-Year Protection Plan for
$3299

[_] Asurion Complete Protect:
One plan covers this product
and all eligible future
purchases (Renews Monthly
Untit Cancelled) for
$16.99/month

Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Add to List
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